
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 

        August 8, 2023 
7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 

 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 6, 2023 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence – Retired Police Officer John Polk  

5. Roll Call 

6. PROCLAMATION: Honoring Retired Police Officer John Polk 

7. PRESENTATION:  

a. 122-23 Resolution Appointing promotion of Sergeant Andrew Redfield 
Oath of Office for Sergeant Andrew Redfield 

8. WORKSHOP: Neighborhood Fences 

9. Approval of Minutes 

a. July 11, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. July 11, 2023 Executive Session Minutes 
 

10. Monthly Reports 
 

a. Construction 
b. Police 
c. Fire/EMS 
d. Public Works 
e. Tax Collector 

 
11. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.                    

12. ORDINANCES: First Reading 
a. 9-2023 An Ordinance Amending Ordinance 12-1992: An Ordinance Amending the 

Code of the Township of Westampton to Provide for Licensing and Regulation of 
Towing and Storage Services 

b. 10-2023 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 88 of the Township Code of Westampton 
 

13. RESOLUTIONS:  
a. 119-23 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 

08/08/2023. 
 



14. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 
are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 120-23 Resolution Appointing BURLCO JIF Fund Commissioner 
b. 121-23 Resolution Appointing BURLCO JIF Alternate Fund Commissioner 
c. 123-23 Resolution Cancelling Taxes for 100% Total Disabled Veteran 
d. 124-23 Resolution Appointing Deputy Court Administrator 
e. 125-23 Resolution Approving Emergency Operations Plan 
f. 126-23 Resolution Approving Storm Drain Repair – Bloomfield Drive and Russo Drive 
g. 127-23 Resolution Authorizing Tax Overpayment Refund 
h. 128-23 Resolution Imposing Tax Lien 
i. 129-23 Resolution Extending Tax Payment Due Date 

 
15. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and  

                        address for the record. 
 

16. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting Sept 5th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission August 23rd @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting Sept 6th @7PM, 
Recreation Committee Meeting August 9th @7PM, Timbuctoo Advisory Committee 
Meeting Aug 12th @ 10AM, Timbuctoo Day Sept 23rd Time TBD. 

17. Administrator’s Report 

18. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

19.  Adjournment  
 
Please note: 
During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



Township of Westampton 

August 02, 2023 11:15:44AM

710 RANCOCAS ROAD

WESTAMPTON, NJ 08060

609-2671891 

OFFICE OF CONSTRUCTION OFFICIAL

Construction Permit Activity Report

RANGE:  07/01/2023  To  07/31/2023

$2,473,966.40

 237296

 28240

$1,577,858.00

0

1

38

46

$20,338.00

$8,499.00

$7,099.00

$16,366.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$20,338.00

$8,349.00

$7,099.00

$16,366.00

$0.00

$52,152.00

$880.00

$5,586.00

$1,800.00

$1,800.00

$0.00

$880.00

$4,702.00

$5,586.00

$0.00 $0.00$0.00

29

32

57

1

$0.00

$0.00

 0

 10

 0

$250.00

$4,052,074.40

Cu.ft

Sq.ft

$4,702.00

$0.00

$0.00

$150.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$150.00

$52,152.00

$5,586.00

$1,800.00

$59,538.00

$0.00

$0.00

$59,538.00

SUMMARY

CONSTRUCTION COSTS COUNT

Cost Of Construction: Cubic Footage: Permit Issued:

Cost Of Alteration: Square Footage: Updates Issued:

Cost Of Demolition: All Fees Waived:

Total Cost: Municipal Fees Waived:

PERMIT FEES

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Building:

Electrical:

Fire :Fire : Fire :

Plumbing:

Elevator:

Mechanical:

Plumbing: Plumbing:

Elevator: Elevator:

Mechanical: Mechanical:

ADMIN FEES WAIVED FEES TOTAL FEES

 Building Fees:

Electrical Fees:

Fire Fees:

Plumbing Fees:

Elevator Fees:

Mechanical Fees:

* Total Waived: Technical Fees:

DCA Calculated Fees Waived Fees Collected Fees

Volume Training Fee:

Alteration TrainingFee:

Sub total Training Fee:

TECHNICAL ISSUES

Building Technical:

Electrical Technical:

Fire Protection Technical:

Plumbing Technical:

Elevator Technical:

Mechanical Technical:

Certificate of Occupancy Fee:

Waived Certificate Fees:

Sub Total Certificate Fees:

PERMIT FEES:

FEES:

CERTIFICATE FEES:

NET TOTAL FEES:

PENALTIES COLLECTED:

CCO FEES:

OTHER FEES:

GRAND TOTAL FEES:

CERTIFICATE ISSUES

Certificate of Occupancy:

Certificate of Approval:

Certificate of Continued Occupancy:

$0.00MIN FEES:

$4.00 $0.00 $4.00DCA Minimum Fee:

* By State law (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126c):

$150.00 

$0.00 

* By Municipality (see N.J.S. 52:27D-126b):

Report Run For Township of Westampton



















 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

June 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 364 
calls for service for the month of June 2023 for a total of 2071 calls for 
the year.   
In 2023, EMS calls account for 75% of the departments call volume 
followed by 20% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 5% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 16 calls for the month.  
This represents 4% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 32 times.  
This represents 25% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 74 (4%) calls and responded understaffed 154 
(27%) times. 

 

 

11

3

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
June 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 41 incidents for the month of June, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17 2 0

28

41

8 10 8

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

June



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7
12

7

54

2

48

3
7

12

66

4

53

5
9

14

58

4

41

14

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0

6

2
1

0 0

13

3

1 1
0

10

4

1

3

1

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

7

1 1

6

0
1

3

5

15

3
2

8

1
2

3

0

16

2
3

8

1

7

4 4

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0

1

0 0 0 0

2

00 0 0 0 0

2

0
0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun



 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Technical Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 



2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

4/1- Westampton- Trauma 

4/5- Springfield- Rescue 

4/8- Springfield- Fire 

4/10- Westampton- OTC Fire 

4/10- Westampton- Overdose 

4/12- Pemberton- Building Fire 

4/12- Rt. 295- Rescue 

4/12- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 



4/15- Eastampton- Overdose 

4/15- Mount Holly- House Fire 

4/16- Westampton- Shed Fire 

4/18- Southampton- Forest Fire/Building 

4/20- Westampton- Overdose 

4/20- NJTP- Rescue 

4/20- Rt. 295- Car Fire/Trauma 

4/24- Willingboro- DOA 

4/25- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/2- Westampton- Garage Fire 

5/3- Eastampton- Overdose 

5/5- Westampton- Vehicle Fire 

5/5- Westampton- Overdose 

5/8- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/21- Eastampton- DOA 

5/22- NJTP- Rescue/Unconscious 

5/24- Westampton- Overdose 

5/26- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/27- Willingboro- Trauma 

5/27- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/30- Westampton- Trauma 

5/31- Willingboro- House Fire 

6/2- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

6/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 



6/3- Mount Holly- MVA Rescue 

6/7- Hainesport- House Fire 

6/10- Eastampton- Overdose 

6/11- Westampton- Overdose 

6/14- Mount Laurel- Garage Fire 

6/16- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/17- Eastampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/20- Westampton- Trauma 

 

 

 

 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

June 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 25 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 2 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 23 

Fire Investigations Conducted 3 
Construction Plans Reviewed 1 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 57 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 4 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of June, twenty-five Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the 
WTES Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews begin the annual inspection cycles. Two of 
those Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an 
Imminent Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises. Two Fire Safety Permits 
were issued during the month as part of routine annual business uses. Twenty-three 
Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / Portable Fire Extinguisher 
Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire Prevention’s Resale and Rental 
Compliance program. Three Fire Investigations were conducted during the month of 
June within Westampton Township including a fire in a recycling center. Four Fire 
Safety complaints were investigated during the month of June with an Imminent Hazard 
Order issued regarding a welded shut door.  
 
Fifty-seven Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this 
month with numerous certified letters sent and requiring DPW and PD assistance. No 
OPRA requests were fulfilled in June.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and 
responded to various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month. 
FM Knott attended the “Five-County Meeting” hosted by the New Jersey Division of 
Fire Safety where the new fire code was discussed.  Letters or support are urged as the 
new regulations are currently published in the New Jersey Register.  FM Knott attended 
a meeting with Fire and Police Administration regarding concerns over an investigation 
guideline published by the BC Prosecutor.  FM Knott attended the celebration of life 
ceremony for former Township Fire Marshal Harry Dorshaw who passed away recently.   
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 



 
 
 

WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

July 2023 
 

CHARACTER – INTEGRITY –ACCOUNTABILITY 
 

 



The Westampton Township Emergency Services was dispatched to 434 
calls for service for the month of July 2023 for a total of 2505 calls for 
the year.   

In 2023, EMS calls account for 75% of the departments call volume 
followed by 21% for fire responses, lastly motor vehicle accidents make 
up 4% of the Departments call volume.  (<1% are missed/error call dispatches) 

 

 

 

 

The department failed to respond to a total of 13 calls for the month.  
This represents 3% of the total call volume.  During the same time 
period the fire apparatus responded understaffed (3 or less) 43 times.  
This represents 33% of total fire responses.  Year to date the 
department has missed 87 (3%) calls and responded understaffed 197 
(40%) times. 

 

 

7

2

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

Fire MVA BLS ALS

Number and Type of Calls Missed for 
July 2023



Mutual Aid 

 

 

 

The department was cancelled prior to arrival on 60 incidents for the month of June, 2023. 

 

 

 

167

62

16 17
2 0

28

41

8 10 8
0

50

100

150

200

250

Westa
mpton

Ea
sta

mpton

Burlin
gto

n

Lu
mbert

on

Hain
esp

ort

Mount L
au

rel

Mount H
olly

Willi
ngb

oro

Rt. 2
95

NJTP
Other

Monthly Calls Given By District

June



 
Note: A shared service agreement is in place with Eastampton, as we 

are their primary EMS provider.  

 

 

 

8 10

54

4

31

3

13

4

54

2

23

2

12
16

58

3

40

7
12

7

54

2

48

3
7

12

66

4

53

5
9

14

58

4

41

1413
8

50

4

64

1
0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

Mount Holly Burlington Eastampton Lumberton Willingboro Other

Aid Given - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

12

3
2

3

1

3
2

0 0 0

12

3

0
1

0

6

2
1

0 0

13

3

1 1
0

10

4

1

3

1

10

3

0
1 1

0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

Mount Holly Burlington Willingboro Lumberton Other

Aid Received - EMS

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

June

July



 

 

 

 

 
 

12

0

4

9

0

2
3 3

10

0
1

11

1 1
2

0

16

0

4

14

0
1 1

2

7

1 1

6

0
1

3

5

15

3
2

8

1
2

3

0

16

2
3

8

1

7

4 4

19

3

0

7

1 1

6

0
0

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

20

Moun…

Burlin
…

Ea
sta

…

Lu
mb…

Moun…

Pem
b…

Willi
n…

Other

Aid Given - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul

0

1

0 0

2

3

00 0 0 0 0

1

00

1

0 0

2

4

1

0 0 0 0 0

2

0

1

0 0 0 0

2

00 0 0 0 0

2

0

1 1 1 1 1

2 2

0

0.5

1

1.5

2

2.5

3

3.5

4

4.5

Mount
Holly

Burlington Lumberton Eastampton Willingboro Mount
Laurel

Other

Aid Received - Fire

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Jul



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

       

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Incident/Events 2023 

1/7- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

1/9- Westampton- DOA 

1/12- Mount Holly- Teach Rescue 

1/13- Eastampton- DOA 

1/13- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

1/16- Willingboro- House Fire 

1/16- Westampton- Overdose 

1/16- Westampton- Trauma 

1/18- Westampton- Trauma 

1/25- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/29- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

1/30- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

1/31- Westampton- Hotel Fire 

1/31- Florence- Hazmat Incident 

2/1- Willingboro- House Fire 

2/1- Westampton- DOA 

2/3- Mount Holly- House Fire 

2/4- Mount Holly- Rescue/Trauma 

2/6- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

2/9- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/12- Cinnaminson- Hazmat Incident 

2/16- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

2/16- Rt. 295- Car Fire 



2/17- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

2/20- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

2/21- Mount Holly- Building Fire 

3/1- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

3/8- Westampton- Fatal House Fire 

3/9- Westampton- Pedestrian MVA 

3/10- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

3/10- Mount Holly- DOA 

3/14- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest/Save 

3/18- Westampton- Brush/Shed Fire 

3/18- NJTP- Car Fire 

3/19- Westampton- Forest Fire 

3/20- Florence- 6 Alarm Church Fire 

3/21- Eastampton- DOA 

3/31- Westampton- Overdose 

3/31- Rt. 295- Trauma/Fly/Fatal MVA 

4/1- Westampton- Trauma 

4/5- Springfield- Rescue 

4/8- Springfield- Fire 

4/10- Westampton- OTC Fire 

4/10- Westampton- Overdose 

4/12- Pemberton- Building Fire 

4/12- Rt. 295- Rescue 

4/12- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 



4/15- Eastampton- Overdose 

4/15- Mount Holly- House Fire 

4/16- Westampton- Shed Fire 

4/18- Southampton- Forest Fire/Building 

4/20- Westampton- Overdose 

4/20- NJTP- Rescue 

4/20- Rt. 295- Car Fire/Trauma 

4/24- Willingboro- DOA 

4/25- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/2- Westampton- Garage Fire 

5/3- Eastampton- Overdose 

5/5- Westampton- Vehicle Fire 

5/5- Westampton- Overdose 

5/8- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/21- Eastampton- DOA 

5/22- NJTP- Rescue/Unconscious 

5/24- Westampton- Overdose 

5/26- Mount Holly- Overdose 

5/27- Willingboro- Trauma 

5/27- Willingboro- House Fire 

5/30- Westampton- Trauma 

5/31- Willingboro- House Fire 

6/2- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 

6/3- Westampton- Cardiac Arrest 



6/3- Mount Holly- MVA Rescue 

6/7- Hainesport- House Fire 

6/10- Eastampton- Overdose 

6/11- Westampton- Overdose 

6/14- Mount Laurel- Garage Fire 

6/16- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/17- Eastampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- Trauma 

6/19- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

6/20- Westampton- Trauma 

7/1- Lumberton- Apartment Fire 

7/3- NJTP- Tractor Trailer Fire 

7/8- Willingboro- Water Rescue 

7/9- Mount Holly- Cardiac Arrest 

7/9- Willingboro- Trauma 

7/12- Burlington- Cardiac Arrest 

7/12- Willingboro- Cardiac Arrest 

7/15- Westampton- Automobile Fire 

7/15- Mount Holly- DOA 

7/17- Westampton- MVA Rescue 

7/26- Westampton- Burn Victim 

7/28- Westampton- Trauma 

7/28- Eastampton- Cardiac Arrest 

7/29- Burlington- Drowning/Arrest 



 

 
 



Westampton Township Emergency Services 
Bureau of Fire Prevention 
Office of the Fire Marshal 

780 Woodlane Road 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 

Phone (609) 267-2041 ext. 215  Fax (609) 267-3305 
www.westamptonfire.org 

July 2023 Fire Official’s Report 
 

       Fire Inspections Conducted 20 
       Fire Safety Permits Issued 0 
       CSACMAPFEC Inspections 17 

Fire Investigations Conducted 3 
Construction Plans Reviewed 0 
Code Enforcement Complaints Investigated 7 
Fire Safety Complaints Investigated 4 
Background Investigations Conducted 0 

 
During the month of July, twenty Fire Safety Inspections were conducted by the WTES 
Bureau of Fire Prevention as crews continue the annual inspection cycles. One of those 
Inspections revealed “dangerous conditions” that required the issuance of an Imminent 
Hazard order and/or the evacuation of the premises. No Fire Safety Permits were issued 
during the month. Seventeen Certificates of Smoke Alarm / Carbon Monoxide Alarm / 
Portable Fire Extinguisher Compliance were issued as part of the Bureau of Fire 
Prevention’s Resale and Rental Compliance program. Three Fire Investigations were 
conducted during the month of July within Westampton Township including two 
residential fires. Four Fire Safety complaints were investigated during the month of July 
with an Imminent Hazard Order issued regarding tampered with fire protection devices.  
 
Seven Code Enforcement complaints were investigated within the Township this month 
with numerous certified letters sent and requiring DPW and PD assistance. Two OPRA 
requests were fulfilled in July.  Bureau staff covered several shifts and responded to 
various calls for service due to manpower shortages throughout the month.  
 
LT Westdyk is conducting Rental/Resale Inspections. LT Iannacone, FF/EMT Vallery, 
FF/EMT Engle, FF/EMT Washick, FF/EMT Boduroglu, and FF/EMT Richartz continue 
conducting annual fire inspections and their associated reinspection’s as required by the 
New Jersey Division of Fire Safety.    

 

 



  

August 3, 2023 

To: Mayor & Committee 

From: Christian Taylor, Director of Public Works 

Subject: July 2023 Department Report 

Roads 

Brush:  Brush collection has slowed this month with a total of 13.75 tons of brush being 

collected. Brush collection took a total of 6 days to complete.   

Street Repairs:  There are some issues with dead/ dangerous trees along Third Steet in 

Rancocas. I am currently working with PSEG to produce a scope of work.  This will be 

scheduled and taken care of by PSE&G. (Update) I have an email into the tree division 

and I’m waiting to hear from them in regard to the start time, they are still working on 

the schedule.  

  We have received a quote from the engineer for repair of the storm drain on 

Tuliptree and Dogwood Drives. The engineer and Solicitor are currently working on the 

legal and planning stages of the project, and it is moving forward for completion. 

Hopefully, by the next report I will have a start date for this.    

 In late April DPW received a report of a backup storm drain at the intersection of 

Tallowood Drive and Sherwood Lane. We looked at the situation and with the help of 

Mt Holly MUA we were able to clear the clogged drain. An inspection was done and 

found that the pipe had internal damage that caused the backup. DPW is looking to get 

this repair in place during the month of August. A few higher priority projects have 

stepped in front of the completion of this. Additionally, the sinkhole at the intersection 

of Bloomfield Drive and Russo Drive we have received the needed quotes and approval 

for this will take place at the August 8th meeting.       

 

Gov pilot is up and running successfully and has accomplished the goals that 

were set. First, the department is now paperless for work orders. Next, the department 



employees are deployed in the field with tablets to complete their work. This also allows 

for us to report immediate concerns within the Township back to management which 

speeds repairs and tracking of issues.  Since deployment has taken place, our 

department averages a 7-day turnaround time on regular work orders. And a 1-day max 

turn around on immediate issues that come up.   

The residential side of Govpilot is live on the mobile application if residents 

would like to start using it. Go into your mobile Apps. Store and lookup GovAlert and 

download the app.  The Tutorials were placed on the Township facebook page if 

someone would like to access them.  

(UPDATE)The link to “Report A Concern” is now on the township website.  We 

encourage residents to use this link for their needs in the township. All the concerns 

are now routed directly to the departments that they are designated. The link can be 

found at www.westamptonnj.gov   Residents will still be able to call directly and 

report their needs and concerns as well.  

Recycling:  A normal flow of requests for new cans and lid repairs continues. We have 

new cans in stock, THE COST IS 60$ AND MUST BE PAID AT THE MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

BEFORE DELIVERY. We are fine with lid replacements and will continue to service those 

requests in a timely fashion.  

Leaf Collection: Completed for the Spring, next collection will be the last week in 

October 2023.  

Grass: Grass season is moving along smoothly and on track.      

Snow:   Wrapped up for the season. 

Facilities 

Municipal Building: The first-floor offices and hallway are complete and came out great. 

DPW has been busy with the painting, repairs and furniture moving furniture during the 

flooring installation. The next section to be completed is the court room and the court 

offices. This will start on August 7th,  and  will take approximately 1 week to complete.     

Sports complex\Parks: N/A 

 

 Spring Meadows:  The Township has awarded the contract for replacement of the play 

structure at the park.  I reached out to the contractor about the installation time, and 

they pushed it back to mid  summer.  (UPDATE) I spoke with the supplier and they said 

the structure should ship on August 7th, fingers crossed we will either be started or at 

least have a start date by the next report.       

http://www.westamptonnj.gov/


Rolling Hills/ Rolling Hills East: Westampton Township is proud to announce that a 

grant for $45,000 was procured from the State for the replacement of the park.  We will 

keep you informed as progress continues.  

Tarnsfield Park: N/A        

DPW Building: N/A 

Rec. Center: During the heat wave at the end of July we had an A/C issue, DPW assessed 

the issue and found a leak in the line set for the HVAC.  The HVAC contractor was called 

in and made the needed repair .    

Firehouse:  The Emergency Services contacted me about an uneven pavement issue in 

one of the garage bays. We will be making repairs very shortly to address the issue.   

American Legion: N/A.  

Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 

Public Works:    

All vehicle repairs for this month will be placed in next month’s report. 

Police: 

All vehicle repairs for this month will be placed in next month’s report. 

Fire Dept.: 

N\A 

Recreation: 

Personnel Training:  DPW took part in the mandatory Stormwater training to be in 

compliance with our requirements from the DEP.   

Expenses:   

* For any services rendered, please also check the bill list accompanying the Committee 

agenda. Some costs for goods may be on a bill list subsequent to this report. 

 

 



MONTHLY REPORT

Westampton Township
Office of the Tax Collector

Jul-23

Receipts Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Current Year Taxes 114,723.95                       14,615,751.96              
Prior Year Delinquent Taxes 23,917.23                         187,882.95                    
Preliminary (2024) Taxes 5,245.54                            5,245.54                         
Interest on Taxes 5,651.68                            26,073.22                       
Arrears 9,154.64                            10,751.94                       
Outside Lien Redemption -                                      80,001.31                       
Municipal Lien Redemption -                                      -                                   
Tax Search Fees -                                      -                                   
Returned Check Fees -                                      -                                   

Sub Total: 158,693.04                     14,996,937.74            
Less NSF: -                                      (22,454.15)                     
Total: 158,693.04                     14,974,483.59            

Prepared by:  Kathy Merkh, Tax Collector



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 08/08/2023 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 119-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 











































































 
 

 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING FUND COMMISSIONER 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 120-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is a member of the Burlington County 
Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, hereinafter referred to as the FUND; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the FUND require that in the manner generally prescribed by 
law, each Member shall be permitted to appoint an Fund Commissioner to the Fund. The Fund 
Commissioner shall be either a member of the local unit’s governing body or one of its 
employees; and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that a Fund Commissioner who is a member of the 
appointing local unit’s governing body, shall hold office for two years or for the remainder of 
his/her term of office as a member of the local unit’s governing body, whichever shall be less; 
and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that a Fund Commissioner who is an employee of 
the appointing Member shall hold office at the pleasure of the Member and can be removed by 
the Member at any time without cause; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton recommends the 
appointment of Craig Farnsworth to serve as Fund Commissioner in accordance with the FUND 
Bylaws; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton that it does hereby appoint Craig Farnsworth as Fund Commissioner to the 
Burlington County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       



 
 

 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 
RESOLUTION APPOINTING ALTERNATE FUND COMMISSIONER 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 121-23 

 
WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is a member of the Burlington County 

Municipal Joint Insurance Fund, hereinafter referred to as the FUND; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Bylaws of the FUND require that in the manner generally prescribed by 
law, each Member shall be permitted to appoint an Alternate Fund Commissioner to the Fund. 
The Alternate Fund Commissioner shall be either a member of the local unit’s governing body or 
one of its employees and shall represent the Member in the absence of the Fund Commissioner; 
and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that an Alternate Fund Commissioner who is a 
member of the appointing local unit’s governing body, shall hold office for two years or for the 
remainder of his/her term of office as a member of the local unit’s governing body, whichever 
shall be less; and 
 

WHEREAS N.J.A.C. 11:15-2.6 states that an Alternate Fund Commissioner who is an 
employee of the appointing Member shall hold office at the pleasure of the Member and can be 
removed by the Member at any time without cause; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton recommends the 
appointment of Brian Ferguson to serve as Alternate Fund Commissioner in accordance with the 
FUND Bylaws; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton that it does hereby appoint Brian Ferguson as Alternate Fund Commissioner to 
the Burlington County Municipal Joint Insurance Fund. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPOINT POLICE SERGEANT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 122-23 
 

 WHEREAS, the testing elements as prescribed as in resolution 53-22 were completed on 

May 9, 2022; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Andrew Redfield successfully completed all elements of the evaluation 

process; and by the Mayor and Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of 

Burlington and State of New Jersey that Andrew Redfield is hereby appointed to the position of 

Police Sergeant for the Police Department in the Township of Westampton, which will begin on 

August 7, 2023. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

RESOLUTION CANCELLING TAXES 
ON A PROPERTY DECLARED EXEMPT 

FOR A 100% DISABLED VETERAN 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 123-23 
 
 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Tax Assessor has declared the following 
property as 100% tax exempt; and 
 

WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a allows for the exemption from taxation from 
real and personal property for a Veteran who is a resident who has a total or 100% 
permanent disability. 

 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township 
Committee authorizes the Tax Collector to cancel the following 2023 taxes for the 
following property: 
 
Timothy Devoy 
B1704 L55 
Effective date:  5/15/23 
Cancel/Refund:  $887.20 
 
Nicole Herald 
604 Howell Drive 
B1410L8 
Effective date:  5/10/23 
Cancel/Refund:  $812.22    
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING FULL TME  
DEPUTY MUNCIPAL COURT ADMINISTRATOR 

RESOLUTION NO. 124-23 

WHEREAS, there is a need to hire a full-time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator for 
the municipal court of the Township of Westampton which is run jointly with the Townships of 
Hainesport and Eastampton pursuant to a Shared Services Agreement between the municipalities; 
and 

WHEREAS, Westampton advised the Townships that proper notice for qualified 
candidates was duly advertised as per New Jersey Court Rule 1:34-3, and that all applicants for 
the position were presented and reviewed by the Superior Court of New Jersey, Burlington 
County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management; and 

WHEREAS, Westampton has represented to the Municipal Court Judge and Superior 
Court of New Jersey, Burlington County Vicinage, Municipal Division Management, conducted 
and concluded a selection process for the hiring of a full-time Deputy Municipal Court 
Administrator; and 

WHEREAS, Alexandria Halter, is determined by those parties to be the most qualified 
candidate for the Deputy Municipal Court Administrator Position,; and 

WHEREAS, the Shared Services Agreement provides that: “Westampton Township shall 
be responsible for the employment of the shared Deputy Court Administrator”. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Westampton Township Committee 
hereby appoints Alexandria Halter as the full time Deputy Municipal Court Administrator 
effective July 17, 2023 with an annual salary of $42,741.06. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 
New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

_ 
_______________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 



1 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION APPROVING EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN 

RESOLUTION NO. 125-23 

WHEREAS, Chapter 222, Public Law 1989 mandates the development and approval of 

Emergency Operations Plans for all municipalities, counties, and the State; and 

WHEREAS, an Emergency Operations Plan will allow Westampton Township in 

correlation with the Burlington County Office of Emergency Management to better prepare and 

manage County-wide emergencies; and 

WHEREAS, Westampton Township must submit an Emergency Operations Plan to the 

State Office of Emergency Management for initial review and approval, and will require 

recertification every four (4) years; and 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee are in receipt of an Emergency 

Operations Plan and a request from the Burlington County Office of Emergency Management for 

formal adoption; now, therefore, be it  

RESOLVED, by the Westampton Township Committee that the Westampton Township 

Emergency Operations Plan, along with its attachments and appendixes is hereby adopted; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Westampton Township Emergency Management 

Coordinator is directed to submit the Westampton Township Emergency Operations Plan to the 

State Office of Emergency Management as required; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the above referenced Emergency Operations Plan or 

any documents, appendixes and attachments associated with the plan not be disseminated to the 

public pursuit to the terms of N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1, as information contained therein constitutes 

security operations for Westampton Township facilities and the release of such information could 

be detrimental to Westampton Township operations during and emergency; and  



2 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk forward a copy of this resolution to the 

Burlington County Prosecutor’s Office, Burlington County Emergency Management Coordinator,  

Westampton Township Administrator for filing. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, 

New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 
 
 
 

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACT FOR STORM DRAIN REPAIRS ON 
BLOOMFIELD AND RUSSO DRIVES 

RESOLUTION NO. 126-23 

WHEREAS, the Public Work Department has determined through an inspection that the 
storm drain on Bloomfield and Russo Drives requires a test and repair; and 

WHEREAS, the Director of Public obtained the necessary quotes per the Local Public 
Contract Laws in N.J.S.A. 40A:11-4; and  

WHEREAS, the lowest quote obtained was from Mobile Dredging & Video Pipe 
Services, Inc. located at 1566 Harding Highway, Newfield, NJ 08344; and  

WHEREAS, the scope of work will include a cleanout of the storm drain at the 
intersection of Bloomfield and Russo Drives and any necessary repairs to the damaged storm 
drain;  

WHEREAS, it is at the recommendation of the Director of Public Works to award the 
contract to Mobile Dredging & Video Pipe Services, Inc. in the amount of $5,300.00, which is 
certified by the Chief Financial Officer, utilizing the funds from the Westampton Township Road 
Program. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Council of the Township 
of Westampton, in the County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, as follows: 

1. The Chief Financial Officer is hereby authorized and directed to approve and forward
a purchase requisition to Mobile Dredging & Video Pipe Services, Inc. located at
1566 Harding Highway, Newfield, NJ 08344 for the repairs for the storm drain on
Bloomfield and Russo Drives in an amount not to exceed $5,300.00.

. 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 





TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING  

TAX OVERPAYMENT REFUNDS 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 127-23 
 

 WHEREAS, it has been determined by the Tax Collector that the taxpayers indicated on 

the attached Schedule “A” are entitled to tax overpayment refunds, and; 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Governing Body to have these overpayments returned 

to the respective taxpayers. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Governing Body of the Township of 

Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey, that: 

 
1. The Tax Collector is hereby authorized to make overpayment refunds in 
the amounts shown to the taxpayers, as appears on Schedule “A” which is 
made apart hereof. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a certified copy of this resolution, along with the 

attached Schedule “A”, be forwarded to the Tax Collector and Finance Officer. 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 

meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 

Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

 

                                                                                          _________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



BLK LOT Q CREDIT PAYABLE TO: ATTN: ST 1 ST 2 CY, ST, ZIP AMOUNT
103 4 1,763.58 RELIGIOUS ED ACADEMY OF AMERICA INC 209 MAIN STREET RANCOCAS, NJ 08073 1,763.58           EXEMPT
301 9 C307E 562.38 NEW HORIZON ABSTRACT, INC 977 NJ 33 #102 MONROE TWP, NJ 08831 562.39              DUP

803.06 25 2,061.46 GABRIELLE DICLEMENTI 15025 REINER CT. PEYTON, CO 80831 2,061.46           DUP
1102 1 1,506.83 BURLINGTON PRESERVATION PARTNERS, LLC 110 MARTER AVENUE SUITE 210 MOORESTOWN, NJ 08057 1,506.83           EXEMPT
1102 1 QFARM 1,480.54 BURLINGTON PRESERVATION PARTNERS, LLC 110 MARTER AVENUE SUITE 210 MOORESTOWN, NJ 08057 1,480.54           EXEMPT
1703 18 1,333.92 JUIDTH KENNEDY 114 W. ARCTIC AVE APT 312 MINOTOLA, NJ 08341-1555 1,333.92           DUP

TOTAL: 6,945.14           

August 8, 2023 BILL LIST

REFUND CHECK INFORMATION 
MAILING ADDRESS

The blocks and lots listed below are overpaid. Please include them on the August 8, 2023 bill list and refund as indicated. 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
RESOLUTION IMPOSING LIEN 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 128-23 

 
 WHEREAS, the Code Enforcement Officer of the Township of Westampton 
attempted to notify the following property owners of a violation of Chapter 95 of the 
Township Code; specifically, the failure to remove the overgrowth of grass, weeds and 
debris on the subject property; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the house appears to have been abandoned and the Township 
received no response to their letters; and 
 

 WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Public Works Department at the request 
of the Township Administrator performed the mowing and cleanup of the 
property/properties and the Public Works Director and Municipal Clerk have certified the 
costs to perform these services to the Township Committee, as shown in attached 
“Schedule A” 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Westampton Township 
Committee that the cost for the mowing of the properties as certified by the Municipal 
Clerk and Director of Public Works be added to and become a part of the taxes next 
assessed and levied upon such properties as provided in Chapter 95 of the Code of the 
Township of Westampton. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution is forwarded to the 
Tax Collector and Mortgage Company. 

Schedule “A” 
 

47 Brighton Road  Block 1702 Lot 12  $   300.00 
445 Pennington Drive  Block 1401 Lot 6  $   900.00 

 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 

Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey 
at their meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas 
Road, Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting 
Township Clerk.  
 

_________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN EXTENSION OF TIME 
FOR PAYMENT OF TAX BILLS 

RESOLUTION NO. 129-23 

WHEREAS, the Westampton Township Committee wishes to extend the due date for 

payment of 2023 Third Quarter Taxes until September 8, 2023 due to delays in the State and 

County budget certification process; and 

WHERAS, payments received after September 8, 2023 will be considered late and will 

be charged interest. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the Township 

of Westampton that the due date for payment of 2023 Third Quarter Taxes is September 8, 2023 

and that if payments are not made by September 8th, interest will be charged back to August 1, 

2023. 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 

of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting 

held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New 

Jersey 08060 on August 8, 2023. Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk.  

________________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Acting Township Clerk 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley 
           Carr 

Mayor Henley 
Mungo 
Wright 


	08.08.2023
	119-23 Payment of Vouchers 08.08.23
	120-23 Res appointing JIF Fund Commissioner
	121-23 Res appointing Alternate JIF Commissioner
	122-23 Resolution Appointing Sergeant Redfield
	123-23 Cancel taxes 100% exempt 08.08.23
	124-23 Res Appointing Dep Court Admin
	125-23 Resolution for EOP Plan
	126-23 Resolution Approving Stormdrain Repair Bloomfield 08.08.08
	126-23 Cert of funds
	127-23 Authorizing Tax Refund Overpayments
	128-23 Lien Public Works
	128-23 Sched A 1AUG mtg
	MAY

	129-23 Appoint Municipal Clerk 08.08.08 (2)
	ADPE857.tmp
	MAY

	FireEMS June 2023 Final.pdf
	June 2023 Report
	June2023 FO Report

	Fire EMS July Final.pdf
	July 2023 Report
	July2023 FO Report




